MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: April 7,2022

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — April 14, 2022)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

John Wasilko, Safety Specialist, Grade 518N, $25.621 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective January 6, 2022.

Terry Baker, Vehicle & Equipment Mechanic, Grade 512N, $17.471 hourly in the Division of Streets and
Roads, effective April 4, 2022.

Dakota Farrington, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 517N, $22.153 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective April 11, 2022.

James Forsythe, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $25.529 hourly in the Division of Facilities
and Fleet Management, effective April 4, 2022.
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